Shoup, Paula

From: Brown, Cheryl

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 9:54 PM
To: Shoup, Paula

Subject: Fwd: Tickets for The Players

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please post this additional information about parking TPC...to the City Council Gift Disclosure Registry.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Bowman, Aaron" <ABowman@coj.net>

Date: 2/28/19 9:12 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Brock, Carol" <CSBrock@coj.net>

Cc: CM <CM@coj.net>, "Kuder, Palmer" <PKuder@coj.net>, "Onstead, Tiziana" <TOnstead@coj.net>, "Spradley, Nicole"
<NSpradley@coj.net>, "Sanders, Jeneen" <JeneenS@coj.net>, "Evans, Nicole" <NEvans@coj.net>, "Roberts, Taryn"
<TGRoberts@coj.net>, "Holt, Connie" <CHolt@coj.net>, "Ford-Hardin, Gerrie" <GerrieF@coj.net>, "Williams, Sirretta"
<SirrettaW @coj.net>, "Harper, Carol" <CLHarper@coj.net>, "Denmark, Tristan" <TristanD@coj.net>, "Kuzel, Kevin"
<KKuzel@coj.net>, "Aikens, Chester" <CAikens@coj.net>, "McGeathey, Tracy" <TMcGeathey@coj.net>, "Parker,
Mercedes" <Mercedes@coj.net>, "Johnson, Sonia" <Sonial @coj.net>, "Hagan, Rebekah" <RHagan@coj.net>, "Lee,
Jacqueline" <JackieL@coj.net>, "Miller, Carla" <CarlaM @coj.net>

Subject: Re: Tickets for The Players

Parking is still available but will likely sell out soon. Go online to the Players to order: Thurs-$35, Fri-Sun $40, and you
can still get free parking voucher if you have a group of four or more in one vehicle.

Aaron Bowman
President

Jacksonville City Council
District 3

(w) 904-630-1386

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 27, 2019, at 2:49 PM, Brock, Carol <CSBrock@coj.net> wrote:

Dear Council Members,

It’s almost here — THE PLAYERS! The President’s Office received complimentary tickets to The Players.
The tickets provide general access to the Stadium course. Parking is NOT included. Due to the limited
number of tickets, a pair of tickets for one day will be distributed to each CM on a first-come-first-served
basis. If you want an additional day, please list it on the form and we will try to fill those requests if
tickets remain. Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.



For your convenience, | attached a simple form. You can email it or drop it off at my desk, whichever is
more convenient for you.

Value for EACH ticket:
e Tuesday: $25
e Wednesday: $25
e Thursday: $S60
e Friday: $70
e Saturday: $70
e Sunday: $70

ENJOY, Carol

Carol Stowers Brock

Secretary to the Council President
President Aaron L. Bowman, District 3
City Hall at St. James

117 West Duval Street, Suite 425
Jacksonville, FL 32202

Phone: 904.630.1031

Email: csbrock@coj.net

Please note all correspondence to and from public officials is considered public record and must be
disclosed upon request.

<TIcket Request Form for THE PLAYERS .docx>



